Description of Amendment - continuing

	
	State of Oklahoma

Department of Central Services

Central Purchasing
	Amendment of Solicitation


	Date of  Issuance:
	10/18/2011
	Solicitation No.
	OCAN Fiber

	Requisition No.
	     
	Amendment No.
	One

	Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes, to:
	     
	3.00 PM CST/CDT

	Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5(c)(5), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. 

Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation as follows:

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,

(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope.

	ISSUED BY and RETURN TO:

	U.S. Postal Delivery:

Department of Central Services, Central Purchasing

P.O. Box 528803

Oklahoma City, OK 73152-8803

or

Personal or Common Carrier Delivery:

Department of Central Services, Central Purchasing

Will Rogers Building

2401 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 116

Oklahoma City, OK 73105
	Gary Rowland
	

	
	Contracting Officer
	

	
	( 405 ) -     -      
	

	
	Phone  Number
	

	
	gary.rowland@osf.ok.gov
	

	
	E-Mail  Address
	

	Description of Amendment:

	a. This is to incorporate the following:


	The following are the answers to vendors questions concerning this solicitation:
1. C.5.1. – RDUP no longer maintains a list of accepted materials.  As such, is it acceptable to simply state compliance to the performance requirements of RDUP 7 CFR 1755.900?  

Answer: YES

2. C.11.2.1 – The fiber attenuations specs listed in the table appear to be un-cabled values.  The text indicated finished cable attenuation values are listed.  Please clarify the cabled attenuation requirements for this tender.  

Answer: It is finished cabled values not un-cabled.

3. C.11.3 – Environmental performance is listed as -60°C.  C.5.3 lists the operational temperature as -40°C.  Can you clarify the operating temperature requirements?  

Answer: The C.5.3 reference is to the cable design spec of -40 C as a cable and fiber,  and the C.11.3 is referencing the fiber itself.

4. C.12.3 – The fiber attenuations specs listed in the table appear to be un-cabled values.  The text indicated finished cable attenuation values are listed.  Please clarify the cabled attenuation requirements for this tender.  

Answer: It is finished cabled values not un-cabled.

5. C.12.6 – Environmental performance is listed as -60°C.  C.5.3 lists the operational temperature as -40°C.  Can you clarify the operating temperature requirements?  

Answer: The C.5.3 reference is to the cable design spec of -40 C as a cable and fiber,  and the C.11.3 is referencing the fiber itself.




	b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

	
	
	

	Supplier Company Name (PRINT)
	
	Date

	
	
	
	
	

	Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)
	
	Title
	
	Authorized Representative Signature
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